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A class action for dismissal in regards to at least three cases, involving five homeless people, including myself, victimized by two cops in different cities, an officer and a police chief, who perjure the witnesses and victims of their common crimes to recklessly cause serious physical injury to another by means of a deadly or dangerous weapon under circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life.  The ticket was issued the instant my brother-in-law legally shot and a killed his first buck.  The police chief got a bad grade of farmland that requires a protractor to determine seems to be a serial killer of 20 year olds.  The officer has 20 new prohibitions about smoking, $435 fine for feeding the deer, etc. and some old ones about camping and sleeping that must be nullified by the Court to cure his serial 4th degree assaults before the tourists arrive next year.  It is a fatal mistake to prosecute innocent witnesses and victims of felonies committed by police officers. It's all-right the cops are the only ones who do any writing in the Circuit Court, the lawyers just have to be faster and more precise with their per curium for perjury.  If lawyers cannot instantly dismiss the case(s) with a fashionable per curium personally identifying information injunction decision(s) to prevent identity theft, because they know how to read perjury and truly hear other people's grievances, like a professional or a family member, in my opinion a lawyer of the Supreme Court must write a brief to appear in a felony trial as an innocent and professional witness due fees.  This is my notice of appearance.  The state attorney general must be charged with cyber-stalking to do health justice.  State attorney general employees are usually restrained to defending state agencies in federal court. Per curium decisions overruling police perjury are legally necessary to prevent miscarriage of justice in these cases.  I was on the cover of the local paper washing my clothes three times in October, that city could have used their old building to get federal funding for a homeless shelter.  I am running for Commissioner of Social Security because the trust funds can afford a 6% cost-of-living adjustment in 2017 to make a 3% COLA law and tax the rich to end poverty by 2020 and start paying all the poor children SSI in 2017 beginning with orphans.  The November election trials that killed Senator Alan Bates MD and Avi Feldman (age 20) might have been avoided if the police had not perjured to summon my Court of innocent homeless witnesses and victims of police brutality and state attorney general stalking to the compulsory process of the Circuit Court of record under 24USC§420(a)(1).  The female legal expert on marijuana age law whose date I spurned the moment Avi Feldman (age 20) was fatally stabbed lost her job because it turns out a city inspector the week before discovered she was only 17 and that was her last day on the job, no compensation dispensed.  UN Compensation rates in the first instance 1. People forced to relocate as the result of military action $2,500 -$4,000 for an individual and $5,000-$8,000 for a family. 2. People who suffered serious bodily injury or families reporting a death as the result of military action are entitled to between $2,500 and $10,000.  The Court should be informed that the Social Security Act needs to be amended to share back benefits with social worker and non-social worker representatives under Sec. 206 of the Social Security Act 42USC§406. 
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Dear District Attorney:
Art. 1 Sec. 8  18th amendment (1919), 21st amendment (1933)  
Arms Export Control Act 

Authority for Employment of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Senior Executive Service under 5USC§3151-3152 and 5USC§5301(b) 
False declarations before a grand jury or court 18USC§1623
Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors 
Slavery Convention (1926) 

Supplementary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery, the Slave Trade, and Institutions and Practices Similar to Slavery (1956)
It is a simple matter for the Chief Judge of the Circuit Court to dismiss me and maybe the other homeless gentleman (age 20) I lawfully compensated for having his marijuana stolen in the same park by the same police chief the day before under Art. 14 of the International Convention against Torture, Cruel, Inhuman, Degrading Punishment or Treatment, on the basis of this notice of appearance before any legal costs are incurred hunting us like the buck my brother-in-law legally shot and killed the instant I received a ticket, after three years stalking, butchered that night, in a week the venison is cured.  Per curium decisions seem like a wise way to instantly dismiss me and dismiss the following witnesses and victims of identity theft, brutality, arrest, detention, exile and perjury while convicting an Officer of 4th degree assault and a Police Chief from a different town of torturing 20 years olds to death all in one trial under Sentences 14-16 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors.  It is a fatal mistake for the police to abuse the legal process of the state court to perjure innocent witnesses and victims of their police brutality.  In the first instance, it is me and my innocent friends who must be dismissed from the Court.  In any protracted legal proceedings it is the grade of slope in the grassy patch in the plaza that needs to be measured and the twenty prohibitions that need to be nullified by the jury and repealed by City Council. A day's legal research to the right city employee.  Judges like my name.  In my youth one federal judge even asked me what my middle initial was – Joseph.  I like it written Sanders, Tony J.   
Your honor, the perjuring Police Chief and his secret local state attorney general stalkers are robbing 16-24 million poor children of my time and apparently torturing 20 year olds to death.  At the picnic table of the crime I heard a man say that he was impoverished by back child support after the youngest had grown-up and after garnishments began said college age daughter died in a car accident.  The police chief bears superior criminal responsibility for the serial killing of 20 year olds, doesn't write, to like to talk about it with me and perjures the absolute most professional witness he can find.  It's alright the cops are the only ones who do any writing in the Circuit Court, the lawyers just have to be faster with their per curium.  Perjury is a felony, whoever under oath in any proceeding before or ancillary to any court or grand jury of the United States knowingly makes any false material declaration or makes or uses any other information, including any book, paper, document, record, recording, or other material, knowing the same to contain any false material declaration, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both under 18USC§1623(a).  
The Universal Declaration of Human Right provides No arbitrary arrest, detention and exile under Art.icle 9 and No one shall be held guilty of any penal offense on account of any act or omission which did not constitute a penal offense under Article 11(2). No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with his privacy, family, home or correspondence, nor to attacks upon his honor and reputation. Everyone has the right to the protection of the law against such interference or attacks under Article 12.(2) No one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his nationality nor denied the right to change his nationality under Article 15(2). (2) No one shall be arbitrarily deprived of his property under Article 17(2). (2) No one may be compelled to belong to an association under Article 20 (2).  Only 20 prohibitions to go.
The constitutional issue is that the 21st amendment (1933) requires better repeal to stop perpetuating the construction of the 18th amendment (1919), such as notation in brackets so that [both amendments] are completely repealed.  The study of pediatrics brings the 21 year age for alcohol and marijuana purchases into question because the driving age is 16 and so many teenagers die in automobile accidents and children cannot afford to either be deprived of anymore of their rights or die a wrongful death.  Although marijuana is safer than alcohol, it causes diverticulitis when eaten, and young children have needed to be hospitalized.  Cigarettes are not as bad as the physician's contagious allergy thereto, but they are so addictive that only young teenagers are foolish enough to start using them.   Teenagers should probably be learning to drink alcohol and smoke marijuana responsibly, before getting behind the wheel of an automobile or owning a firearm.  Although rapid growth may stop by 16 or 17 neuron and body growth may continue as long as 19 year of age.  Adolescent growth is thought to dangerously impair a teenagers' ability to learn to drive a car safely. The 21 age of maturity used in dispensaries, bars and liquor stores is very arbitrary and probably when people should get their first driver or gun license.  
Under Art. 1 Sec. 8 the definition and penalty for piracy is a FY 2017 or 2018 force reduction by expiration of commission under Art. 2 Sec. 3 of the US Constitution ($12.9 billion justice deficit reduction + $6 billion state department conversion to international assistance = $18.9 billion).  Congress must repeal the Authority for Employment of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Senior Executive Service under 5USC§3151-3152.  Furthermore the clause, 'or to a member of the Senior Executive Service or the Federal Bureau of Investigation and Drug Enforcement Administration Senior Executive Service' must be repealed from the end of 5USC§5301(b) FY 2017.  
Expiration of commissions: the Judiciary US Sentencing Commission, Justice Department FBI, DEA, (ATF), OJP Community Policing, State and Local Law Enforcement Assistance, US Marshall's Drug and Crime Task Force, and White House Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), to reduce the federal budget deficit, and conversion of the State Department International Narcotic Control and Law Enforcement, International Military Education and Training, Foreign Military Finance, and War Crime Tribunal funding, including the residuals, to legitimate international assistance under the Slavery Convention (1926) and Arms Export Control Act.  
The Judiciary Court of International Trade of the United States (COITUS) needs to change its name to Customs Court (CC).  The Justice Department Bureau for Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms (ATF) needs to change its name to Bureau for Firearms and Explosives (FE) and legislate a share of the federal tax revenues generated by sales of firearms and ammunition and fees for criminal background checks based upon 2.5% annual growth.  The Treasury needs to change the name of the Alcohol, Tobacco, Tax and Trade Bureau (ATTTB) to Alcohol, Tobacco and Marijuana (ATM) (headquarter relocated from Cincinnati, Ohio 50% of state death row 4% of population) pursuant to the legalization of marijuana in that state (Ohio?) under the Supplementary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery, the Slave Trade, and Institutions and Practices Similar to Slavery (1956).
Case 1 Marijuana Theft in Parks Class Action 
Unlawful delivery of marijuana §475.860
Convention against Torture, Cruel, Inhuman, Degrading Punishment or Treatment
Nuremberg Code of 1949

Universal Declaration of Human Rights
Deprivation of relief benefits 18USC§246 

Failure to pay legal child support obligations 18USC§228
First Amendment Privacy Protection: searches and seizures by government officers and employees in connection with investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense 42USC§2000aa

Use of the Interstate Commercial Facility in the Commission of Murder for Hire 18USC§1958
Notice of Appearance 
Stealing candy from children, Wednesday November 2, the Police Chief unlawfully searched and seized nearly 1 1/2 ounces of marijuana from a 20 year old narc in the park.  Food bank day, Thursday November 3, after I gave the college age fellow homeless person a handful of marijuana to smoke until he got some more at $20 an ounce, untrimmed, I was given a ticket in the park I was studying and waiting for my ride at.  The Chief searched my identification, backpack and seized my jar of about 1/2 ounce of home grown marijuana, trimmed.  The ticket is made out to §475.860(2) unlawful delivery of marijuana to a minor.  He should have written (age 20)(1/2 oz seized) to bear the burden of proof, but could not stop torturing a 20 year old before another one was stabbed to death on the 6th.  The Chief has perjured in regards to the existence of a minor.  The narc, is 20 years old, completely physically mature, and the only reason the Chief or I knew his age is because the Chief unlawfully searched his identity and stole his marijuana the day before in the park.  Age 20 is not a minor under most laws and this ticket regarding 'minor' must both bear the burden of proof that he is '20' to legally distinguish between class action and felony and account for the amount of marijuana and other private property seized in carbon copy.  A literate police chief is needed to free the parks, wifi, youth, intellectuals and professionals from FBI surveillance van piracy.  Perjury impaired self-incrimination is not probable cause to steal legal marijuana from unlawfully identified persons in the park.  First Amendment Privacy Protection is generally well-received by police having trouble with probable cause to return to the everyone their anonymous identity, they even kindly offer to return the stolen drugs, paraphernalia and other property under 42USC§2000aa.  

Police Chief robbed the marijuana from a medical nerd at work at the computer in the park.  Identification, search and seizure is overruled by First Amendments Privacy Protection 42USC§2000aa, and should never happened in the park without any disturbance but an anonymous caller with guilty feelings about stealing candy from children.   Notwithstanding any other law, it shall be unlawful for a government officer or employee, in connection with the investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense, to search for or seize any work product materials possessed by a person reasonably believed to have a purpose to disseminate to the public a newspaper, book, broadcast, or other similar form of public communication, in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce. The legalization of marijuana emphasizes that police stealing legal marijuana constitutes deprivation of relief benefits 18USC§246, a simple crime of theft by government officials.  The US Attorney General has helped me to repair the 1 one year sentence to the better than ever deprivation of relief benefits 18USC§246.
The truth of the unlawful delivery of marijuana §475.860(2) is that by stealing and delivering the jar(s) of marijuana to the evidence room, or wherever they ended up, the Chief destroyed the perishable good.  It would be the same as if he tried to put the cinnamon rolls, I forgot to offer the officers, in the evidence room.  The receipt for the ½ ounce of marijuana is written in pen on the back and is not believed to have been recorded equally on every copy.  I do not want this legal marijuana back.  Other people might want to smoke it, Chief wears gloves.  I suggest that the nearly 2  ounces of stolen marijuana, from two people, over two days, in this case and whatever other marijuana City police have stolen, the owner(s) don't want it back, and not believed to be adulterated, should be donated to the county jail until prison gardens supply enough legal marijuana for the all State detainees.  Marijuana won't be truly legal until police officers are free to speak of its legal use in jails and prisons, and are not themselves drug tested and persecuted for legal marijuana use.  Furthermore, for the treatment of alcoholics in jail it is necessary to understand that delirium tremons, the shakes, are fatal 15% of the time, and jail has a duty to provide alcoholic prisoners with one or two beers a day, or the expensive and dangerous antidepressant Zyprexa (Olanzapine), deadly to diabetics, and corrupting to the US insulin manufacturer, is prescribed by alcoholic treating physicians.  Detoxifying in jail marks a serious deterioration in the health of many alcoholics.     

The concern is that last month the City Council hosted a civil rights meeting.  Now the police are receiving calls from the public to steal marijuana from people in the park.  These calls should have been rebuffed as stealing candy from kid's Halloween bags related guilt, depression and oppression as a culturally competent method of avoiding the derogatory term “park narc”.  Chief  admits to stealing only these two legal ounces, over the course of two days from two people. Compensation is due under Art. 14 of the International Convention against Torture, Cruel and Unusual Punishment or Treatment.  Narc has been unable to own any marijuana for two straight days because the police have seized it.  I tried to compensate this college age gentleman for the unlawful seizure of his marijuana and was searched, seized and ticketed myself to go to hell to sue for his dismissal.  Compensating an adult in kind for legal marijuana stolen by the police in the park is a lawful act.  On the other hand, the red hand, seizure of legal marijuana from people in the park, and marijuana piss testing state employees, are crimes of theft, we both agree to.  

While the 21st amendment might be construed to bar the police chief from returning the 20 year old the marijuana the Chief obsessed himself with, it does not relieve State of responsibility to compensate the youth in cash for the marijuana that should never have been discovered and stolen in the park.  State owes me $50 market value for the marijuana he took against my wishes.  Owes 20 year old about $150.  Our tickets need to be dismissed under First Amendment Privacy Protection 42USC§2000aa.  20, 21, §2000aa it's all pretty collegiate. One unlawful seizure has led to three unlawful seizures totaling less than 2 oz legal limit.  I told Chief to have faith in his writing, and not steal my marijuana to use as "evidence" but his writing was technically erroneous and he did what he intended to do by coming to the park steal marijuana.  State owes us cash value for the legal marijuana. Police drug thieves, maybe seizing enough to sell, are every bit as dangerous as the nonviolent but armed meth and crack dealers the President just released en masse to deny compensation for the nonviolent marijuana offenders and technically innocent people in federal prison. Chief needs something of a Bachelor degree so as to stop recidivating and stealing people's legal marijuana in the park, like the guy on antidepressants said happened in the 1970s when the cops either stole it and smoked it themselves or threw it out on the ground.  

I have to level with the city planners of the park with the intentionally slanted grassy fields that demolished the bank - Grade A farm land is flat.  I am boycotting 1,000 pounds of food from the Food Bank for the next year.  The Library has been off-limits since Windows 8.  Wifi was corrupted last year by an 'FBI Surveillance Van' wifi network ad boycotted due to significant hacking for FY 2016 University shooting upstate.  Starbuck's has FBI proof encrypted wifi routers.  300 economists and 600 churches have gone to the White House to legalize marijuana, abolish prohibition and federal police finance.  City needs to abolish their FBI under the Slavery Convention of 1926 and get an FBI proof encrypted wifi network like they have at Starbuck's.  For narc's (age 20) part of the cinnamon rolls, the homeless shepherd agrees the red Halliburton jumpsuit needs to go, at first glance it looks like one of the orange jumpsuits community justice workers wear.   There was a camp out for the homeless near University on Saturday November 5, 2016.  End recidivism 100% of the time with a federal student loan subsidized (online) Bachelor degree. 

Pedro Sabalsa Mendez is accused of murder on suspicion of stabbing 20-year-old Avi Feldman several times, Ashland police said. Officers were called around 1 a.m. Sunday November 6, 2016 to the 200 block of Strawberry Lane and soon found Feldman wounded in a driveway.  Feldman died at the scene. Sabalsa Mendez was found nearby and arrested. Police have not released any more information on the stabbing.  The stabbing occurred at the exact moment I spurned a date with a female expert on marijuana law, shortly after spurning a blond who looked like Hillary Clinton.  A death seems to occur in two out of three of these many November cases.  This bears heavily upon the Circuit Court who murdered Alan Bates MD.  Can the Circuit Court be mailed a copy of the ticket and this brief in good faith, whereas the ad hoc Civil Rights Committee did not respond to represent this case, nor are they suspected of murdering anyone, although the Circuit Court is?  In her electoral campaign the District Attorney promised to attend every murder trial.  The DA website has stopped narcing to the federal government but can't communicate because she is engaged full-time robbing ex-husbands without any regard for the 10 million benefit AFDC/TANF cut 1996-2000 under 18USC§246 and 18USC§228(b).  This must be very significant to a police chief who tortures and kills 20 year olds.  I remember another case at that picnic table where an ex-husband was impoverished after working full time by back child support enforcement after the child had grown up, their daughter then died in a car accident, ex-wife continues to receive support.
The murder trials are much abated since the former Sheriff turned in his badge.  The police are definitely in error to issue tickets that enter innocent people into a compulsory legal process that more often than not causes a murder, probably due to the infringement of the Attorney General.  These irresponsible tickets amounts to use of the interstate commercial facility in the commission of murder for hire in violation of  informed consent and termination of unethical experiments under the Nuremberg Code of 1949.  The DA will determine whether or not Pedro Sabalsa Mendez committed the crime.  Is he the same young man who claimed a few years ago to have gotten Zika red eyes and rheumatism from smoking medical marijuana purchased at a dispensary?  Did he smoke my marijuana the Police Chief had contaminated with Dimethoxymethylamphetamine (DOM) three day panic attack followed by 6 month recovery if topical toxin of ex-cons unwashed and delivered it to him, or was it just the coffee dregs that kept me up all Veterans' night?  While the federal attorney general is doing well, due process of the State Attorney General preliminarily involves getting encrypted wifi to prevent unauthorized access to stored records and taking the battery out of the cell phone and not ever using it within miles of home to prevent potentially lethal bodily injury from stalking.  The role of the state attorney general is limited to representing state agencies in federal court.  
Case 2 Election Day Trial November 8, 2016?
Ashland Case No. 16-1199 Assault on or by a Police Officer?
Assault in the fourth degree ORS §163.160

Bribery defenses ORS §162.035

Bribing a witness ORS §162.265
Elections and political activities Interference by armed forces 18USC§593

False declarations before grand jury or court 18USC§1623
Fees and mileage of witnesses ORS §44.415

Interference with a peace officer or parole or probation officer ORS §162.247
10th Amendment to the United States Constitution

Action for neglect to prevent conspiracy to interfere with civil rights under 42USC§1986
Bribery, graft and conflict of interest 18USC§201-227 

Deprivation of Rights under Color of Law 18USC§241
Peonage, obstruction of enforcement 18USC(77)§1581

Reemployment rights 28USC§569
Remission of Fines 18USC§3573

Stalking 18USC§2261A

Use of the Interstate Commercial Facility in the Commission of Murder for Hire 18USC§1958

Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors

International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights

Nuremberg Code

Slavery Convention 

Universal Declaration of Human Rights
Sims, Hank. Local US Marshals Arrest Man on the Lam from Alleged Assault on Ashland Cop.  Lost Coast Outpost. October 20, 2016
This is the third draft of the facts regarding police perjury about an assault on or by an officer.  I have received at least 10 scared complaints about Officer from homeless people and travelers.  I hope this draft is to the liking of the witness who informed me that the victim had been arrested in another state.  This Officer is a serial fourth degree assault §163.160 as described in second degree assault statute §163.175(1)(c) Recklessly causes serious physical injury to another by means of a deadly or dangerous weapon under circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life.  In this case, Officer violently accosted two people in the park in the dark, when one had his back turned to get out his wallet, he turned around to see Officer holding victim in a headlock and then Tazed victim on the concrete all the while deceptively shouting in his microphone “stop resisting”.  This might be the case to sell Tazer's to the Israeli border police to end the knife intifada with a minimum of injury, but it is not normal behavior in a park, nor even in the “twenty prohibitions of the summer of 2016” corrupted City Police Department.  However, the Officer fled the scene of the crime.  Victim must have left the crime scene and moved to another state after being released from jail.  The victim must have tried to vote, or something, was identified and arrested at the time of the election day trial that was supposed to free the witness from further continuances. Officer perjured the victim and witness, and the university liberary security arrested the witness months before the perjury somehow managed to go interstate without a judge.  Now two states want Officer convicted of 4th degree assault right away so the victim may be set free under Art. 14 of International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.
Officer's common delusion regarding Interference with a peace officer or parole or probation officer ORS §162.247 in his false arrests seems to stem from his legal defense regarding the assault in the third degree upon, not by, peace officers, so he does not like to bring up the assault charges.  The proof is that the victims were injured and the Officer was not injured.  Until he shoots someone Officer's disputed charges need to come to grips with his relentless Assault in the fourth degree upon the homeless travelers and then upon the poor homeless residents.  Officer is a skilled soldier we want to see disciplined for misconduct under the “twenty prohibitions of 2016”, rather than dismissed after 20 years of service.  The medical bills are existent, but minimal but after about ten scared complaints from different males about “Officer” the name of the force for the past twenty years, County finally has a case of police brutality against Officer by Sentences 14-16 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors and must drop the charges against the victims and witnesses.  Furthermore, the arbitrary arrest of the witness from the public office at University for interference with an officer is offensive to everyone who uses the library.  The arrest of Aurem in another state offends the nation.  The DA must convict Officer of 4th degree assault and drop the charges against the witness. Fees and mileage of witnesses provides under ORS §44.415 (1)  $30 for each days.  
On 10/18/16, David Jon Dickerson (40) AKA - Auram, was arrested by United State Marshals in Northern California and is currently lodged at the Humboldt County Correctional Facility on the following charges:

Assaulting a Public Safety Officer

Robbery in the First Degree

Robbery in the Second Degree

Unlawful Use of a Weapon

Attempt /Assault in the Second Degree

Menacing

Resisting Arrest 

Interfering with a Peace Officer

The arrest stems from a May 6th incident where Dickerson refused to identify himself after an officer contacted him in Lithia Park for smoking marijuana. Dickerson tried to leave the area and when the officer tried to stop him, a fight ensued. During the fight the officer was punched in the face and dropped his flashlight. Dickerson picked up the flashlight and charged the officer. Even though Dickerson was tased, he was able to break free from the Taser prongs and escaped.

Dickerson’s arrest was a joint effort between the Ashland Police Department, the USMS Pacific Northwest Violent Offender Task Force-Medford Office and the San Francisco USMS Fugitive Task Force (Sims '16).  

Interagency Drug and Crime Task Force is subject to abolition under the Slavery Convention of 1926 and the integrity of these other Task Forces is in question.  In this case the Task Force does not seem to bear any responsibility for any domestic violence other than the false arrest and detention in contempt of the court of a knitter of wool and his partner in crochet.  The local US Marshall's didn't shoot any twenty year olds this year.  California has been dying since the Democratic primaries but the US Marshall Task Force seems to be a non-violent malum in se offender – perjury.  Perjury is a felony, whoever under oath in any proceeding before or ancillary to any court or grand jury of the United States knowingly makes any false material declaration or makes or uses any other information, including any book, paper, document, record, recording, or other material, knowing the same to contain any false material declaration, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both under 18USC§1623(a).  US Marshall's seem to be in violation of Rule 4(b-D) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure that requires the arrest warrant to be signed by a judge.  The only case number regarding this case that is known is referenced to a local assistant police chief after the fact of the arrest No. 16-1199.  US Marshall's seem to have executed the perjury of the local police force in contempt of court in violation of the Rule 4 Fed. Crim. P.  The Fugitive Task Forces in this case are jeopardizing the reemployment rights 28USC§569 inserted in the record advocating for the abolition of the US Marshall Interagency Drug and Crime Taskforce that will turn the agency from a 10.4% neoplastic federal spending growth or -10.4% reduction in spending FY 2017 guaranteeing core 2.5% agency spending and wage growth.  To prevent recidivism US Marshall's should be instructed in Peonage, obstruction of enforcement 18USC(77)§1581. Whoever holds or returns any person to a condition of peonage, or arrests any person with the intent of placing him in or returning him to a condition of peonage, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both. If death results...  The witness did not bear my brief to the Court and the US Marshall's took advantage of neglect to retun Aurem to a condition of peonage.  As flattering as it is to be considered a judge by US Marshall plagiarism, it has devolved upon me to hold the US Marshalls and City in contempt of a direct order to dismiss the charges against the witness and victim and convict an Officer of 4th degree assault to justify nullifying and repealing the 'twenty prohibitions'. 
After watching the bodycam footage it was obvious that Officer was lying about “resisting arrest” and that it was he who fled the scene of the crime.  The flashlight alleged to have been robbed seems to have been dropped in the dark and was found the next day.  Everyone had a flashlight.  The assault and battery refers to the use of the Tazer.  The police written Court did not close the case before Aurem's arrest and the case devolved back upon the Assistant Police Chief as Case No. 16-1199 Assault on a Police Officer.  This case of perjury is the result of a police officer assaulting two people in the park after dark.  Officer is responsible for a number of such assaults on the homeless population in the summer of 2016.  What probably occurred is exactly like the eyewitness says the Officer abruptly put Aurem in a head lock, maybe bruising his face in the process, dropping his flashlight, Tazering Aurem on the concrete, causing a slight concussion equal to bruising on his face, then fleeing the scene to avoid trial of the jailer regarding exactly who had the bruises.  The wounds have all healed.  The victim who is lodged in Humboldt County Jail, and the witnesses(es), should not be menaced with arbitrary arrest, detention and exile in violation of Art. 9 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.  Aurem must be released.  To compensate Aurem for the torture and false arrest he should compensated no less than $30 per day for the Tazering and since his false arrest and detention in the Humboldt Jail since October 16, 2016 under Art. 14 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.    Officer is hereby convicted of 4th degree assault to set an example for the 'twenty prohibition' corrupted beat cops issuing $1,000 in tickets daily during tourist season.  The City is hereby ordered to repeal the 'twenty prohibitions' including the no camping and no sleeping prohibitions Occupy and the ACLU complained about in 2011.
University library security bears responsibility for (1) the falsification and prosecution of the charges against the victim and witness (2) the stalking of the witness to his job sight and treacherous murder of State Senator Alan Bates MD by cardiotoxin and (3) the electoral infringing investigation into the BLM land expansion meeting, that must agree to give the cowboys free range and free Hammond from federal arson statute.  The District Attorney sent a multimillion dollar University CEO home for a similar heart attack epidemic involving the layoff of teachers in December 2013 that was re-released by disintegrated Jury Summon in 2014.  Faith in the library never recovered.  The hacking and stalking of computers, cell-phones and book withdrawals by libraries is outrageous.  No stalking in the library.   It is difficult to describe the electoral violation incidental to the Election Day Trial that took the life of State Senator Alan Bates whereas the fine print of Elections and Political Activities Interference by Armed Forces 18USC§593 does not adequately describe the action for neglect to prevent conspiracy to interfere with civil rights under 42USC§1986.
Officer should be completely reformed when the twenty prohibitions are repealed or nullified before tourists start arriving next year.  The “twenty laws” have greatly expanded the power of the beat cop to arbitrarily write $1,000 of tickets in a day and sustains an environment of bribery, graft and conflict of interest between 20 law empowered cop(s) with the office of the DA as a matter of deprivation of rights under color of law 18USC§241.  The County jail is known to charge the City for the jail space of the people cops arbitrarily arrest, detain and exile under these arbitrary City prohibitions of the rights of the people in abuse of the 10th Amendment.  Due process requires at least a token remission of fines under 18USC§3573 for the City to receive a lesson in “no arbitrary arrest, detention or exile” under Art. 9 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights taught by overturning the conviction and compensating the victim of miscarriage of justice under Art. 14 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights with reasonable witness fees, but the statute may be unconstitutionally non-governmental on the topic of bribery defenses §162.035 and the falsely accused poor get only public defenders of civil case filing fees. The abuse of the Interference with a peace officer or parole or probation officer ORS §162.247 charge in this case amounts to Bribing a witness under §162.265(1)(b)- The person will avoid legal process summoning the person to testify.  Voters et al.  While on delayed trial scheduled for Election Day November 8, 2016 this witness, who has been a long-time voter for Alan Bates MD, got a job to work on Alan Bates' home shortly before he died on August 5.  This highly implicates the Court of the election day trial in a pattern of Use of the Interstate Commercial Facility in the Commission of Murder for Hire 18USC§1958.    
The City needs to stop prosecuting its own “twenty prohibitions” and use state law to lodge offenders in the Jackson County jail for free.  However, the City seems to seriously abuse the long arm power of the state law when they cite it to arrest people they do not have in their custody with as many as thirteen false charges.  The City must learn to cite the state law to have the right to detain offenders for free in the County jail.  But the City police force has a very high disability rating under state law when it comes to issuing arrest warrants for victims and witnesses they do not already have in custody.  For civil rights purposes the City's “twenty laws” offends deprivation of rights under color of law 18USC§241.  The occupation of the Food Bank by the high-priced “home” of a former surgical nurse, City Councilwoman and Democrat, immediately led to the death of the other paid worker Isaac Lindsday whose wages she surely cannibalized. The good news is she got elected to the state legislature and doesn't cannibalize people at the Food Bank or City Council anymore.  There may not be a quorum on that Council.  The DA needs to dismiss the victims and witnesses of police misconduct in one trial under Sentences 14-16 of the Guidelines on the Role of Prosecutors Officer is the 4th degree assailant of the summer of 2016.  The City must repeal the “twenty prohibitions” or the Court must nullify them.   No stalking in the library, food bank or parks.
Case 3 Claim for SSI  
Fourth degree assault §163.160
Witness fees and mileage §44.415 
Astrue Esq., Commissioner of Social Security v. Ratliff No. 08-1322 (2010)  
Bloom v. Social Security Administration (10th Cir.) No. 02-3362 (2003) 

International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights
Martinez et al v. Astrue No. Cal. No 08-CV-48735-CW of August 11, 2009 
No Social Security Benefits for Prisoners Act of 2009, Public Law 111-115

Representation Sec. 206 of the Social Security Act 42USC§406
Sullivan v. Zebley, 493 U.S. 521 (1990)  
Supplemental Security Income (SSI) for the Aged, Blind and Disabled under Sec. 1611 of Title XVI of the Social Security Act 42USC(7)XVI-A§1382 et seq.
Homeless female age 57 will serve her attorney with the paper copy I will provide her at my expense because she is destitute. It would be nice for her public defender to pay her the $30 per day suggested witness fees and mileage in §44.415 it costs to convict Officer of 4th degree assault §163.160.  I read her case when the lawyer seemed fair, she did not have it with her when I last saw her.  Her felony trial date is later in November and if she appears she should definitely be given victim/witness fees for convicting a police officer of 4th degree assault without the use of any legal citation but witness fees and the Social Security Act.  The accusations of the Police Officer are the perjury of a “twenty prohibitions” corrupted city cop who beat the same 57 year old homeless woman twice, leaving bruises from entrapment hold he admits to the second time, and head trauma from her head hitting the side-walk the first time.  Any skilled reviewer of the Officer's writing should immediately find that the police officer is perjuring regarding leaving it to the jury to determine the 'use or possession' of a knife smaller than 6 inches, a felony.  The interference with a peace officer charge seems to be that the Officer's trademark unionized wish that this was a 3rd degree assault, but it was in fact the Officer committing 4th degree or 2nd degree assault upon the poet to 'recklessly cause serious physical injury to another by means of a deadly or dangerous weapon under circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life', again and again. The two disorderly conduct charges seem to be his defense against guilty feelings about discriminating against and beating a woman twice.  
Lady is an innocent victim of police brutality who is completely destitute facing a long trial as the result of not possessing a computer and many years experience, with which to write a legal brief to attempt to communicate with her bodycam watching pubic defender. The “twenty prohibitions” of anonymous city with appointed councilors, as of the recent unpopular elections, must be repealed to prevent the beat cops, including the particularly violent Officer who beat both , from beating $1,000s of dollars of tickets out of freely associating homeless and traveller's everyday, next summer.  The Police Officer would probably be completely reformed by the repeal of the twenty new prohibitions, as well as the ones about sleeping and camping. Otherwise he, and other officers in that department to a lesser degree, will have to undergo some sort of anger management regarding the twenty prohibitions by every Court that fails to formally nullify such intolerable acts, before the tourists arrive in large groups again in the spring.  Victim/witness fees are due for convicting Officer of who counts of 4th degree assault – excessive and unnecessary use of force.  
Crime victim related hypertension, homelessness and absolute poverty in this case is to be referred to the Social Security Administration (SSA) with your recommendation for Supplemental Security Income (SSI) under Sec. 1611 of Title XVI of the Social Security Act 42USC(7)XVI-A§1382.  The Supplemental Security Income (SSI) is the program whereby the Commissioner of Social Security ensures that all aged, blind and disabled individuals who are determined to be eligible on the basis of their income and resources are paid benefits under Sec. 1611 of the Social Security Act 42USC(7)XVI-A§1382.  The resource test for federal SSI benefits requires SSI beneficiaries to have maximum resources (assets) of $2,000 for an individual or $3,000 for a couple in 1999. The maximum monthly federal SSI benefit was $603 for an individual and $940 for a couple in 2006.  In 2015 and 2016 it is a little around $730 for an individual.  The peculiarly treasured infringement on the immunity of faultless social security beneficiaries of Astrue esq., Commissioner of Social Security v. Ratliff No. 08-1322 (2010) did not end his careen until he slew both Osama bin Ladin to evade responsibility for the Socia Security Caucus of 2011 and Martinez et al v. Astrue No. Cal. No 08-CV-48735-CW of August 11, 2009 slew Michael Jackon.  Sullivan v. Zebley 493 U.S 521 (1990) 493 U.S. 521 (1990) sustained child SSI to 1.8 million beneficiaries today that needs to be expanded to make up for the 16-24 million poor children growing up the United States today by taxing the rich the full the 12.4% OASDI tax on all their income.  It seems right to inform the Court that the Social Security Act needs to be amended to share back benefits with social worker and non-social worker representatives under Sec. 206 of the Social Security Act 42USC§406. 
The No Social Security Benefits for Prisoners Act of 2009, Public Law 111-115 reinforced the prohibition of retroactive payments to individuals during periods for which such individuals are prisoners, probation or parole violators, or fugitive felons to demand professional legal treatment under Art. 14 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.  Eligibility for SSI Benefits may continue while a person is detained in public institution if such person needs to continue to maintain and provide for the expenses of the home or living arrangement to which he or she may return upon leaving the institution or facility, usually for a period not to exceed 3 months under Sec. 1611 of Title XVI of the Social Security Act 42USC(7)XVI§1382 (E)(1)(AG).  The Commissioner of SSA has been ordered to develop a Pre-release procedure for institutionalized persons under which an individual can apply for supplemental security income benefits prior to the discharge or release of the individual from a public institution under Sec. 1631 of Title XVI of the Social Security Act 42USC(7)XVI§1383(m).  When an individual is released from a public institution they are due the reinstatement of their benefits and if their conviction is ultimately overturned back payments to the date their benefits were terminated under Bloom v. Social Security Administration (10th Cir.) No. 02-3362 (2003).    
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